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March 24, 2016


VIA EMAIL AND OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Marguerite E. Friedlander
Administrative Law Judge
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S Evergreen Park Drive SW
PO Box 47250
Olympia WA  98504-7250

Re:	IN THE MATTER OF WUTC V. PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT
Docket No. UE-152253 

Dear ALJ Friedlander:	
The parties have agreed to cancel the settlement conference set for today, March 24, 2016, in this case.  The parties hope to reconvene settlement discussions if possible after the Company’s rebuttal testimony is filed on April 7, 2016.  I am providing written notice of this schedule change under footnote 4 of the prehearing conference order in this case.
Very truly yours,



Katherine McDowell

cc: Service List




